From: Katie Wilson

To: Gonzalez, Lorena

Cc: John Burbank

Subject: Tax Justice Victory Party: You're Invited!
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:19:51 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Dear Councilmember Gonzalez,

Thanks to your leadership, your vote, and your support, the City of Seattle has passed into law
the first income tax in Washington State since the 1930s. While there is till along road ahead
aswe navigate legal challenges, thisis a groundbreaking moment for progressive policy that
deserves celebration!

The Trump-Proof Seattle Coalition is hosting a Victory Party this coming Sunday, July 30th,
3-6 PM at Southside Commons in Columbia City. We would be honored to have you and

your staff join usfor this occasion.

There will food, drink, music, and a speaker program. We will be recognizing elected officials
in attendance but not asking electeds to speak, so that we can feature the voices of the
volunteers, organizers, and coalition members who contributed so much to this effort.

Hope to see you there!

Katie and John

Katie Wilson
General Secretary
Transit Riders Union

https://transitriders.org
206-781-7204

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute
603 Stewart St., Suite 715
Seattle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell
206-529-6345/office

Building an economy that works - for everyone.


mailto:Lorena.Gonzalez@seattle.gov
mailto:john@eoionline.org
https://www.facebook.com/events/114112242565247/
https://transitriders.org/

Seeds of Change:
EOI's Annual Dinner

October 12, 2017, 5:30.7:30 pm.
Seattle Design Center, 5701 6th Ave S,

‘Tickets: bit ly/EOIDinner2017





I Seeds of Change:
EQOI's Annual Dinner

October 12, 2017, 5:30-7.30 pm
Seattle Design Center, 5701 6th Awve 5.

Tickets: bit.ly/EOIDinner2017



http://www.eoionline.org/blog/seeds-of-change-eois-2017-annual-dinner/

From: Katie Wilson

To: Sawant, Kshama

Subject: Tax Justice Victory Party: You'"re Invited!
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:18:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Councilmember Sawant,

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

The Trump-Proof Seattle Codlition is hosting a Victory Party this coming Sunday, July 30th,
3-6 PM at Southside Commonsin Columbia City. We would be honor ed to have you and

your staff join usfor this occasion.

Therewill food, drink, music, and a speaker program. We will be recognizing elected officials
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


mailto:Kshama.Sawant@seattle.gov
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

To: Johnson, Rob

Subject: Tax Justice Victory Party: You'"re Invited!
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:18:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Councilmember Johnson,

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


mailto:Rob.Johnson@seattle.gov
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

To: Bagshaw, Sally

Cc: John Burbank

Subject: Tax Justice Victory Party: You're Invited!
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:17:09 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Dear Councilmember Bagshaw,

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


mailto:Sally.Bagshaw@seattle.gov
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

From: John Burbank

To: Herbold. Lisa; Aldrich. Newell

Cc: Katie Wilson

Subject: FW: Thank you!

Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 4:23:32 PM
Attachments: calendar for when ordinance takes effect.xlsx

Good CSM article.

From: Katie Wilson [mailto:katiebwilson@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:59 PM

To: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>

Subject: Fwd: Thank you!

Maybe we should thank McGinn for giving the campaign a bump when he declared.

Here' sthe CSM article: https.//www.csmonitor.com/USA/Saoci ety/2017/0802/T axing-the-rich-
how-Seattl e-leads-a-go-local -trend-in-liberal -politics

Begin forwarded message:
From: Mike McGinn <info@mcginnformayor.com>
Subject: Thank youl!

Date: August 3, 2017 at 2:29:58 PM PDT
To: Katie Wilson <katiebwilson@yahoo.com>

McGINN

FOR MAYOR

Katie --

The election results were not what | was hoping for. But | am tremendously
grateful that | had the opportunity to participate in a discussion about Seattle’'s
future, as well as connect and reconnect with so many great people in Seattle.

Campaigns don’t happen without lots of people coming forward to help with
outreach, events, organizing, donations, and the endless questionnaires! | am
tremendously grateful to everyone who demonstrated their support and pitched
in to help. They don't do it for the candidate, they do it because they believe in
their city. The relationships built during campaigns are one of the most
cherished things in my life, so thank you so much. And of course, deep
gratitude to my family, who have put up with so much, and who motivate me as
much as they tease me and keep me grounded.


mailto:Lisa.Herbold@seattle.gov
mailto:Newell.Aldrich2@seattle.gov
mailto:katie@transitriders.org
https://www.csmonitor.com/USA/Society/2017/0802/Taxing-the-rich-how-Seattle-leads-a-go-local-trend-in-liberal-politics
https://www.csmonitor.com/USA/Society/2017/0802/Taxing-the-rich-how-Seattle-leads-a-go-local-trend-in-liberal-politics
mailto:info@mcginnformayor.com
mailto:katiebwilson@yahoo.com
http://www.mcginnformayor.com/?e=2b8f6acf4ecdce76cfc44f5a7b17a79b&utm_source=mcginn&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=last_one&n=1
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| entered the primary determined to make the race about Seattle’s future. By its
conclusion, the primary was exactly that. Multiple candidates were listening and
pushing each other to sharpen their ideas and their approach. | was genuinely
glad to see new voices moving the debate forward against status quo politics.

| was proud to participate in that - pushing for an income tax, pointing out bloat
in government and how to redirect funds to our priorities, as well as how to hold
the line on regressive taxes and tax big successful corporations to pay for new
initiatives. | also broke the silence on the dramatic rise in shots fired, and
proposed actionable steps to stop the violence. | know that these issues, and
others, will continue to get scrutiny in the campaign moving forward.

| also took some pleasure in seeing how the issues I first raised in 2009 around
transportation, new housing, municipal broadband, and the city’s role in
education are now no longer viewed as particularly left-wing. They are now part
of the mainstream in Seattle, with candidates often looking to out-do each other.
Although of course caution is warranted about whether they really mean it!

Cautions aside, this message is to share my gratitude for being able to actively
participate in the civic life of Seattle. Not just in this campaign, but over the
many years | have lived here. It always been my view that is better to take the
risk and engage, rather than sit back and wonder what might have happened. |
don’t think there is any more rewarding work than trying to make our community
a better place. You know I will keep looking for new ways to do that, and I'll
keep encouraging others to do the same, whether as volunteers, on the job, or
even as candidates!

Again, gratitude to all.

- Mike McGinn

PS: If you want to help us erase our campaign debt, which is thankfully modest,
you can make a donation at http://www.mcginnformayor.com/donate.

Thanks again.

McGinn 2017
http://www.mcginnformayor.com/

McGinn for Mayor - 4000 Aurora Ave N, Suite 116, Seattle, WA 98103, United States
This email was sent to

katiebwilson@yvahoo.com. To stop receiving emails, click here.
You can also keep up with McGinn 2017 on Facebook.

Created with NationBuilder, software for leaders.
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From: John Burbank

To: Aldrich, Newell; Herbold. Lisa

Cc: Katie Wilson

Subject: The Dirty Dozen reply by JRB
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 9:30:24 PM
Attachments: The Dirty Dozen reply by JRB.docx

Seattle General Fund Expenditures and population arowth over time.xIsx

| am not sure we should even respond or go down this rabbit hole, but here are my responses.
Updated general fund expenditures.

A worthwhile exercise before my 5:30 AM pod cast with Dave Ross tomorrow!


mailto:Newell.Aldrich2@seattle.gov
mailto:Lisa.Herbold@seattle.gov
mailto:katie@transitriders.org

The Dirty Dozen: 12 Fake Reasons Why the Seattle Income Tax is a Disaster 

It’s unconstitutional and violates state law:

1. Article VII of the Washington constitution stipulates that all taxes must be “uniform upon the same class of property.” A Seattle income tax would be in violation of the constitution’s uniformity clause. (Washington Constitution Art. 7, Sec. 1)

Response:  Income is not property

2. State law prohibits individual localities from adopting taxes on income. (RCW 36.65.030)

Responses: 

· This Revised Code of Washington insert is itself unconstitutional,

· It references a tax on “net income”, which is never defined, and 

· Seattle’s tax is a tax on total income (line 22, 1040 Form)

3. The Seattle City Council does not have an express grant of authority to levy an income tax. (King County v. City of Algona, 101 Wn.2d 789, 791, 681 P.2d 1281)

Response:  This has been superceded by Wenatchee v. Chelan County PUD, 181 Wn. App. 326 (2014)

These are a few of the reasons we look forward to prevailing against a legal challenge.



It’s against the will of the voters:

4. Nine times the voters of the state have overwhelmingly rejected an income tax.

Responses:  

· Over 70% of the voters supported a progressive income tax in 1932, only to be derailed by an errant Supreme Court decision (which the Seattle ordinance will enable to be reviewed and reversed).

· Voters in Seattle voted 63% in support of a high-income tax in 2010, and 66% support it in a June KING5 poll.

5. Voters know that the income tax on higher earners (the few) is a slippery slope to an income tax on the middle class (the majority)– a risk voters specifically rejected in 2010.

Response:  the purpose of this tax is to begin to make our tax structure more equitable.  Right now low income families have to work into March to meet their local and state taxes, while rich families are all done by January 6th.  This income tax on the affluent, and solely the affluent, begins to address this inequity.



It’s an invasion of privacy and ripe for abuse:

6. ALL residents would be required to report their income to local “IRS-style” bureaucrats, who may be their neighbors—an invasion of privacy and susceptible to government “anonymous leaks” of their private information.

Response:  Only households that meet the income thresholds will be required to file, approximately 10,000 filers.  The law clearly states this.  Also Seattle’s Finance and Administrative Services administers taxes to over 50,000 businesses and is bound by strict confidentiality laws.

It’s costly and wasteful spending:

7. This scheme is intended to force an income tax on the entire state by moving the bill through the judicial system to the State Supreme Court.  With no guarantees of overturning the state constitution, litigation costs would run to the $multi-millions.

8. A giant “IRS” bureaucracy to administer the income tax compliance and collection would cost (by their own estimates) $20million but would likely be much higher.

Response:  Estimates are $5-6 million annually, and $10-13 in one-time information technology costs. Every government spends money—principally staffing—to collect taxes. The legislation was written to ensure simplicity.  No private business can invest $15 million and receive $140 million in return.  That is what the Seattle income tax does.  It is efficient, not wasteful.

It’s unfair to the already overtaxed citizens of Seattle:

9. The past four years, Seattle government’s budget has ballooned by 35%, more than 8% per year average when inflation was less than 2% — a spending increase of $2000 per resident.

Response:  Between 2010 and 2016, Seattle annual general fund expenditures per resident have fallen $52, when taking inflation and population growth into account.

10. Even as property taxes, sales taxes, user taxes and car tabs have risen, citizens see problems    such as homelessness, addiction, roads, traffic, housing and crime devastating our communities. Why give more of our money to be so poorly and inefficiently spent?

Response:  

· The City is intent on actually using proceeds from this income tax on the affluent to replace some of these regressive taxes.  

· We shouldn’t skimp on our kids.  For example, pre-kindergarten costs over $10,000 per child, if we want to have high quality early learning and prepare our children for the future. 

· Public services don’t fall out of the sky.  To build light rail or housing for the homeless, we have to pay for it.  



11. Washington citizens already pay more per capita in taxes than almost every state in the country except the urban Northeast and California. With an income tax, jobs flee to lower-tax locations.

Responses:

· The wealthy pay less per capita in taxes in our state than any other state in the union.

· Jobs are coming to Seattle. Seattle is leading the nation in population growth, adding an extra 57 residents every day. By contract, Kansas has the 5th worst job growth in the country, despite huge tax cuts. 

· Seattle leads the nation in construction cranes building new buildings for people to live and work in.

12. Where “millionaire taxes” have been implemented across the country, millionaires move to more tax friendly cities, but the working class can’t move so easily. Detroit, anyone?

Responses:  

· A recent 13-year study released by researchers from Stanford and the US Department of Treasury tracking shows that millionaires do not move as a result of income taxes. 2.4% move annually, which is lower than the 2.9% of the general population, and 4.5% of those who earn around $10,000. It states, “Overall, higher-income earners show greater residential stability…than do low-income earners.”

· Have you heard of San Francisco or New York City?  
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		Year		General fund budget		Population

		2010		$   903,000,000		608,660				http://www.seattle.gov/financedepartment/documents/MidyearReductionUpdate-6-14-10FINAL_000.pdf;  http://www.seattle.gov/dpd/cityplanning/populationdemographics/decennialcensus/2010/default.htm

		2010 Inflation adjusted to 2016		$   987,300,336

		2016		$   1,106,092,000		704,352				http://www.seattle.gov/financedepartment/17adoptedbudget/documents/summarychartstables.pdf;  http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/data/seattle-once-again-nations-fastest-growing-big-city-population-exceeds-700000/

		Change, 2010-2016		$   118,791,664		95,692

		% change, 2010-2016		12.03%		15.72%

		general fund per resident 2010		$   1,622.09

		general fund per resident 2016		$   1,570.37

		increase in annual spending per resident		$   (51.72)

		2015		$   1,048,792,000		684,451				http://murray.seattle.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/budget-highlights-9-22-final-v4.pdf; http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/data/us-census-seattle-now-fourth-among-50-biggest-us-cities/

		2016		$   1,106,092,000		704,352				http://www.seattle.gov/financedepartment/17adoptedbudget/documents/summarychartstables.pdf;  http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/data/seattle-once-again-nations-fastest-growing-big-city-population-exceeds-700000/

		Change, 2015-2016		$   57,300,000		19,901

		% change, 2015-2016		5.46%		2.91%

										https://openbudget.seattle.gov/#!/year/2017/operating/0/service?vis=lineChart






From: John Burbank

To: Aldrich, Newell; Herbold, Lisa

Cc: Katie Wilson

Subject: The Dirty Dozen reply by JRB
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 9:28:02 PM
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
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Sheet1

		Year		General fund budget		Population

		2010		$   903,000,000		608,660				http://www.seattle.gov/financedepartment/documents/MidyearReductionUpdate-6-14-10FINAL_000.pdf;  http://www.seattle.gov/dpd/cityplanning/populationdemographics/decennialcensus/2010/default.htm

		2010 Inflation adjusted to 2016		987,300,336.00

		2016		$   1,106,092,000		704,352				http://www.seattle.gov/financedepartment/17adoptedbudget/documents/summarychartstables.pdf;  http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/data/seattle-once-again-nations-fastest-growing-big-city-population-exceeds-700000/

		Change, 2010-2016		$   118,791,664		95,692

		% change, 2010-2016		13.16%		15.72%

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

To: Holmes, Peter

Cc: Herbold, Lisa

Subject: Time to discuss an excise tax based on income above a certain threshold
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 1:45:45 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Olvmpia as a Pioneer for Progressive Taxation.docx

Dear Pete,

| wanted to give you an update and request a meeting with you. As you may have heard, we have
been working on a local excise tax on unearned income for those households with AGI in excess of
$250,000. We have convened meetings with 100 people, and 35 organizations participating. The

core team includes the Economic Opportunity Institute, the Transit Riders Union, 350.org, Seattle

Education Association, and many others. Thus far

. We have talked with Herbold, O’Brien, Juarez, Burgess, Sawant, Johnson, Bagshaw

. We have talked with Gonzales’ aide

. We have not met with the Mayor’s team yet, nor with you.

. We are working with Pacifica (Greg, Jamie and Paul) and Knoll Lowney and Claire Tonry on

the legal strategy.

o The iteration we have will be on unearned income, about $100 million a year in revenues.
Pacifica says that smooths the legal pathway to the State Supreme Court.

J We have set March 1st at 12 noon for an event at City Hall hosted by Lisa Herbold and

others to attract a big crowd and have a bit of a teach-in.

It would be good to meet. Could we do that?

FYI, I am attaching a draft ordinance for Olympia which goes right to the heart of the matter. The
Seattle ordinance would be an iteration of this, with specific dedications (although
aspirational, pending a State Supreme Court decision).

Thanks.

John

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute

603 Stewart St., Suite 715

Seattle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell
206-529-6345/office

Building an economy that works - for everyone.


mailto:Peter.Holmes@seattle.gov
mailto:Lisa.Herbold@seattle.gov
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 Olympia as a Pioneer for Progressive Taxation – Draft Council Ordinance 



This measure, recognizing the fundamental need for progressive taxation in our state and city, and the current extremely regressive tax system in our state and our city,  established a an excise tax of 3.75% on unearned income , in the form of taxable interest, ordinary dividends, and net capital gains, only for those households with adjusted gross income in excess of $200,000 in the City of Olympia, and dedicated the proceeds to eliminating the city’s business and occupation tax in the City of Olympia’s Parking & Business Improvement Area, and lowering the city’s  business and occupation tax in other areas of Olympia.  



AN ORDINANCE of the City of Olympia, Washington imposing an excise tax measure based on unearned  income with reference to the federal tax on household  income, the revenues therefrom to be dedicated to (1) eliminating the city’s business and occupation tax in the City of Olympia’s Parking & Business Improvement Area, and (2) lowering the city’s  business and occupation tax in other areas of Olympia.  



WHEREAS Olympia participates in the most regressive state and local tax system in the country, punishing already poor and middle class Olympians, while protecting and reinforcing the privilege of the affluent;



WHEREAS the recent and current Legislatures of the State of Washington have failed to consider and put  into law a progressive income tax;



WHEREAS this failure has resulted in a stagnation and, indeed, diminishment of revenue for state and local governments and public services;



WHEREAS the City of Olympia can pioneer a legal pathway to enable the state of Washington and local municipalities to put in place progressive and robust tax systems;



WHEREAS the revenues from such a systemic change in taxation could be dedicated to eliminating or lessening the regressive business and occupation tax imposed by the City of Olympia on local businesses;



WHEREAS similar local taxes based on income are levied by both counties and cities, in 4,983 jurisdictions across the United States;



WHEREAS less than three percent of households in the City of Olympia benefit from annual incomes in excess of $200,000;



WHEREAS residents in Washington with incomes below $21,000 pay 16.8% of their income in state and local taxes, residents with income between $40,000 and $65,000 pay 10.1% of their income in state and local taxes, and residents with income between $100,000 and $200,000 pay 6.6% of their income in state and local taxes, while residents with income between $200,000 and $500,000 pay only 4.6% of their income in state and local taxes, and residents with income in excess of $500,000 pay only 2.4% of their income in state and local taxes;



WHEREAS federal income taxes on unearned income are almost 50% less than federal income taxes on earned income; 



WHEREAS the affluent will be gaining a $1.5 billion windfall statewide with the repeal of the net investment tax and the FICA surtax on high income households to fund the Affordable Care Act;



WHEREAS, RCW 35A.11.050 provides, in part, that the general grant of municipal power conferred on cities by Chapter 35A RCW “is intended to confer the greatest power of local self-government consistent with the Constitution of this state and shall be construed liberally in favor of such cities. Specific mention of a particular municipal power or authority contained in this title or in the general law shall be construed as in addition and supplementary to, or explanatory of the powers conferred in general terms by [that] chapter”;



WHEREAS, RCW 35A.11.020 provides, in part, that “the legislative body of each code city shall have all powers possible for a city or town to have under the Constitution of this state, and not specifically denied to code cities by law”, specifically including the rendering of educational services commonly or conveniently rendered by cities; and 



WHEREAS, RCW 35A.11.020 also provides that “legislative bodies of code cities shall have within their territorial limits all powers of taxation for local purposes except those which are expressly preempted by the state as provided in RCW 66.08.120, 82.36.440, 48.14.020, and 48.14.080”; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35A.82.020 additionally authorizes code cities “to impose excises for regulation or revenue in regard to all places and kinds of business, production, commerce, entertainment, exhibition, and upon all occupations, trades and professions and any other lawful activity” 



NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OLYMPIA DOES ORDAIN as follows: 



Section I.  Legislative Findings and Intent. The above recitals are adopted and confirmed as is set forth here in full. To the extent revenues from the tax imposed by this Ordinance are sufficient, the Council intends to eliminate the city’s  business and occupation tax in the City of Olympia’s Parking & Business Improvement Area.  If sufficient revenues are forthcoming, then, in addition to eliminating the city’s  business and occupation tax in the City of Olympia’s Parking & Business Improvement Area, the city shall lower the city’s  business and occupation tax in other areas of Olympia, as is possible given the receipt of revenues from the tax imposed by this act.  The City Council intends to raise such funds through the exercise of the City of Olympia's power under RCW 35.11.050, RCW 35A.11.020, and RCW 35A.82.020 by imposing an excise tax of 3.75% (three and three quarters percent)  measured with reference to the federal tax on  unearned income received by households with adjusted gross income in excess of $200,000



Section 2.  Definitions. 

The definitions in this section apply throughout this Ordinance unless the context clearly requires otherwise. 



 (1) "Adjusted gross income” means adjusted gross income as determined under the federal internal revenue code (line 37 of the 2015 IRS 1040 form). A federal personal income tax return filed with the United States Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) creates a presumption of a taxpayer’s income for purposes of this chapter.	Comment by Greg Wong: AGI has a specific definition under the IRS regs. It seems consistent but want to make sure there is no issue: https://www.irs.gov/uac/definition-of-adjusted-gross-income 

 (2) "Department" means the Administrative Services department that the city manager directs to implement the provisions of this Ordinance. 



 (3) "Internal Revenue Code" means the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and amendments thereto, and other provisions of the laws of the United States relating to federal income taxes, as the same may be or become effective at any time, or from time to time, for the relevant taxable year. 



 (4) "Resident taxpayer" means a taxpayer who: 

(a) is domiciled in the City of Olympia for the entire taxable year; or

(b) is not domiciled in the City of Olympia for the entire taxable year, but resides in the City of Olympia more than one hundred eighty-three days of the taxable year in the aggregate, unless the individual establishes to the satisfaction of the department that the individual is in the City of Olympia only for temporary or transitory purposes; or

(c) lists the City of Olympia as part of the home address for federal income tax purposes.



(5) “Tax" means the excise tax established by this Ordinance, unless the context requires a different meaning.  This is not a “tax on net income”. 



(6)  “Tax on net income” means a tax on income after subtracting the costs of the provision of food, clothing, housing, transportation, health care and educational expenses, utilities, and other necessities of daily life.



(7) "Taxpayer" means (i) an individual who is not married, who is a surviving spouse or who does not make a single return jointly with his or her spouse; or 

	(ii) a married couple filing jointly for federal income tax purposes.



(8) "Unearned Income" means solely taxable interest, ordinary dividends, and net capital gains, as determined under the Internal Revenue Code (lines 8a, 9a, and 13 of the 2015 IRS 1040 form).   For purposes of this ordinance, unearned income does not include taxable IRAs, pensions, unemployment compensation, Social Security benefits, and self-employed retirement benefits. 



Section 3.  Imposition of Excise Tax. 

(1) The tax imposed by this Ordinance is effective with respect to income received on and after January 1, 2018. 



(2) An annual excise tax is imposed on each resident taxpayer with adjusted gross income in excess of $200,000, in an amount equal to 3.75% (three and three quarters percent) of the amount shown as that taxpayer’s unearned income on the taxpayer’s federal income tax return. 



(3) Every resident taxpayer subject to the tax assessed under this Ordinance shall make and file a local return, and pay the tax owed, on or before April 15th of the year following the taxable year. 



[bookmark: _GoBack](4) Within three months from the final determination of any federal tax liability affecting a taxpayer's liability for the tax imposed under this Ordinance, such taxpayer shall make and file an amended local return based on such final determination of federal tax liability, and pay any additional tax shown due thereon or make claim for refund of any overpayment. 

(5) All taxes imposed under this Ordinance and remaining unpaid after they become due shall bear interest at the rate of 1% per month or fraction thereof. At the department's discretion, the department may abate the interest owed, in whole or in part, upon showing of good cause. 



Section 4.  Establishment of the special fund for revenues generated through this ordinance 

(1) A fund of the City called the "Olympia Pioneer for Progressive Taxation Fund" is hereby created to support allocations for tax eliminations and reductions as directed under this ordinance.  



(2) All revenues from the tax imposed by this Ordinance must be deposited in the fund and used for the purposes set forth in this Ordinance. 



(3) The total revenue received from the proceeds of the tax imposed less reasonable administrative fees, not to exceed 15% of the proceeds of the tax, will be devoted to tax eliminations and reductions under Section 1 of this Ordinance.



Section 5.  Implementation and Accountability. 

(1) The City Manager is authorized to adopt any rules, procedures, forms and policies, to execute contracts and agreements, as he or she deems appropriate and to coordinate with any other public or private entity, including but not limited to the Washington State Department of Revenue, the Internal Revenue Service, and  the City of Seattle to implement the provisions of this Ordinance. Rules adopted by the City Manager may, among other things, provide mechanisms by which taxpayers may, or may be required to, make partial payments or to have payment deductions in order to provide for the payment of the tax imposed by this Ordinance. 



(2) The city manager, or his or her designee, will prepare or cause to be prepared an annual report of the monies deposited in the fund, reporting on how the monies have been spent and estimating the number of residents benefited.  



(3) In the event of a legal challenge to this ordinance after passage into the law, the cost to defend such legal challenge shall be borne by a third party, and no cost shall accrue to the city for the defense of this ordinance.  If no third party is forthcoming to finance the legal defense of this ordinance, then the ordinance shall be null and void.



(4)  Implementation of this ordinance, the collection of revenues, and the determination of elimination and reductions of other taxes as specified in Section 1 shall not begin until a legal challenge to this ordinance, if filed, is resolved in favor of the city and its legal ability to impose the tax as determined by this ordinance.   If no challenge is filed, implementation shall begin within three months of this ordinance being voted into law.



Section 6.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance or application of the provisions to other persons or circumstances shall remain unaffected. 



Section 7.  Ratification. Any act consistent with the authority and prior to the effective date of this Ordinance is hereby ratified and affirmed. 



Section 8.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after publication, as provided by law. 
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From: Herbold, Lisa

To: John Burbank

Cc: Katie Wilson; Aldrich, Newell

Subject: Re: Tim"s expert panel

Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:32:19 PM
A week isfine.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2017, at 6:03 PM, John Burbank <john@eoionline.org> wrote:

I think that is fine. | am working on a brief that lays out some more details and tracks
the intersection of our regressive taxation system and the movement of income to the
very top, away from the middle and working classes, and the consequent starving of
public services. Hope to have that done in a week. | can speed it up if you think that
would be good.

From: Herbold, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Herbold @seattle.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Katie Wilson <katie@transitriders.org>
Cc: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>; Aldrich, Newell

<Newell.Aldrich?2 @seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: Tim's expert panel

Thx. I've made the suggestion. I'll let you know when | have a better idea what
the Burgess outline idea for this panel might be. 1'm inclined to propose that we
use Conway's 5 indicators as a guide for a committee discussion with experts.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2017, at 5:34 PM, Katie Wilson <katie@transitriders.org> wrote:

Another suggestion from John:

Anneliese Vance-Sherman, Ph.D., an economist with the
Department of Employment Security, might be interested in
this as well.
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo/economists/vance-
sherman

From: Katie Wilson [mailto:katie@transitriders.org]
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 9:51 PM

To: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>; Steve Williamson

<steve@alltrueendeavors.com>
Subject: Tim's expert panel
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John and Steve,

Lisasays. “ Tim wants to work out a committee schedule
with me soon & he’sinterested in doing a briefing panel
with academic experts first. Let me know if there are
people that | should suggest.”

Thoughts?

Katie

Katie Wilson

General Secretary

Transit Riders Union

https://transitriders.org

206-781-7204

The Transit Riders Union is a democratic organization
of working and poor people, including students, seniors
and people with disabilities, taking control over our own
lives, and building up the power we need to change
society for the good of humanity and of the planet. We
will fight to preserve, expand, and improve the public
transportation system in Seattle and beyond, so that
every human being has access to safe, affordable, and
reliable public transit.


https://transitriders.org/

From: John Burbank

To: Herbold, Lisa; Katie Wilson

Cc: Aldrich, Newell

Subject: RE: Tim"s expert panel

Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 6:03:11 PM
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Cc: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>; Aldrich, Newell <Newell.Aldrich2 @seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Tim's expert panel
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outlineideafor this panel might be. 1'm inclined to propose that we use Conway's 5 indicators
as aguide for acommittee discussion with experts.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2017, at 5:34 PM, Katie Wilson <katie@transitriders.org> wrote:

Another suggestion from John:

Anneliese Vance-Sherman, Ph.D., an economist with the Department of
Employment Security, might be interested in this as well.
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo/economists/vance-sherman

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

Lisasays. “ Tim wants to work out a committee schedule with me
soon & he'sinterested in doing a briefing panel with academic
expertsfirst. Let me know if there are people that | should suggest.”

Thoughts?

Katie

Katie Wilson
General Secretary
Transit Riders Union
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https://transitriders.org
206-781-7204

The Transit Riders Union is a democratic organization of working
and poor people, including students, seniors and people with
disabilities, taking control over our own lives, and building up the
power we need to change society for the good of humanity and of the
planet. We will fight to preserve, expand, and improve the public
transportation system in Seattle and beyond, so that every human
being has access to safe, affordable, and reliable public transit.


https://transitriders.org/

From: Herbold, Lisa

To: Katie Wilson

Cc: John Burbank; Aldrich, Newell

Subject: Re: Tim"s expert panel

Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 5:46:59 PM

Thx. I've made the suggestion. I'll let you know when | have a better idea what the Burgess

outline ideafor this panel might be. 1I'm inclined to propose that we use Conway's 5 indicators
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

To: Herbold, Lisa

Cc: John Burbank

Subject: Fwd: Tim"s expert panel

Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 5:34:33 PM
Another suggestion from John:

Anneliese Vance-Sherman, Ph.D., an economist with the Department of Employment
Security, might be interested in this as well.
https://esd.wa.gov/labormarketinfo/economists/vance-sherman

From: Katie Wilson [mailto:katie@transitriders.org]
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 9:51 PM

To: John Burbank <john@eocionline.org>; Steve Williamson

<steve@alltrueendeavors.com>
Subject: Tim's expert panel

John and Steve,

Lisasays. “ Tim wants to work out a committee schedule with me soon & he's
interested in doing a briefing panel with academic expertsfirst. Let me know if
there are people that | should suggest.”

Thoughts?

Katie

Katie Wilson

General Secretary

Transit Riders Union

https://transitriders.org

206-781-7204

The Transit Riders Union is a democratic organization of working and poor
people, including students, seniors and people with disabilities, taking control
over our own lives, and building up the power we need to change society for the
good of humanity and of the planet. We will fight to preserve, expand, and
improve the public transportation system in Seattle and beyond, so that every
human being has access to safe, affordable, and reliable public transit.
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From: John Burbank

To: Noble, Ben; Lee, Glen; Caldirola-Davis. Carlo; Herbold, Lisa; Sawant, Kshama; Virdone. Ted; Aldrich, Newell;
Mevyer. Kent; Claire Tonry; Knoll Lowney (knoll@smithandlowney.com); Greg Wong; Jamie Lisagor
(Jamie.lisagor@pacificalawgroup.com); Hugh Spitzer (spitzerhd@gmail.com)

Cc: Aaron Keating; Katie Wilson
Subject: Today"s press release

Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:55:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I am sure | am leaving out some important city officials and friends, but | just want to say “thanks” to
all of you. We have come a long way!

income-households/

John

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute
603 Stewart St., Suite 715
Seattle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell
206-529-6345/office

Building an economy that works - for everyone.

. Economic

Opportunity

Institute
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From: John Burbank

To: John Burbank

Subject: Today"s Seattle Times Victory for the Income Tax!
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:27:43 AM
Attachments: frontpage.pdf

We made history!

John

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute
603 Stewart St., Suite 715
Seattle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell
206-529-6345/office

"Building an economy that works - for everyone."
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City income tax on wealthy
sails through Seattle council

F

- .

-
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ELAINE THOMPSON / THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

Audience members hold “tax the rich” signs and applaud at Monday afternoon’s Seattle City Council meeting. Council members voted unani-
mously to enact a new tax on high earners, approving the only income tax in Washington state.

‘WHEN WE FIGHT, WE WINY’
BACKERS CHANT AFTER 9-0 VOTE

Opponents predict court challenge,

say state law is on their side

By DANIEL BEEKMAN
Seattle Times staff reporter

The Seattle City Council unanimously
approved an income tax on wealthy resi-
dents Monday, a move widely expected to
draw a quick legal challenge.

The measure applies a 2.25 percent tax on
total income above $250,000 for individuals

and above $500,000 for married couples
filing their taxes together.

“Seattle should serve everyone, not just
rich folks,” software developer Carissa Knipe
told the council before the 9-0 vote, saying
she makes more than $170,000 per year.

“I'would love to be taxed,” the 24-year-old
from Ballard testified, drawing applause
from a room packed with supporters of the
tax.

The city estimates the tax would raise
about $140 million a year and cost $10 mil-
lion to $13 million to set up, plus $5 million
to $6 million per year to manage and en-
force.

The council’s finance committee cleared
the tax last week and increased the rate from
2 percent to 2.25 percent.

Opponents have argued the tax would
violate state law and the state constitution,
while proponents have said it would make
Seattle’s tax structure more fair and that they
want to test the legality of taxing income.

Neither Washington nor any city in the
state now collects an income tax. That’s
partly why the state’s tax system has been
called the most regressive in the country,
meaning people with less money pay a much
greater percentage of what they have.

See > TAX, A5

Trump Jr.
was told
of link to
Kremlin
in email

MEETING WITH RUSSIAN

Part of Moscow effort
to aid Trump candidacy,
message said

By MATT APUZZO, JO BECKER,
ADAM GOLDMAN

AND MAGGIE HABERMAN

The New York Times

WASHINGTON — Before ar-
ranging a meeting with a Krem-
lin-connected Russian lawyer he
believed would offer him com-
promising information about
Hillary Clinton, Donald Trump
Jr. was informed in an email that
the material was part of a Rus-
sian government effort to aid his
father’s candidacy, according to
three people with knowledge of
the email.

The email to the younger
Trump was sent by Rob Gold-
stone, a publicist and former
British tabloid reporter who
helped broker the June 2016
meeting. In a statement Sunday,
Trump acknowledged that he
was interested in receiving dam-
aging information about Clinton,
but he gave no indication that he
thought the lawyer might have
been a Kremlin proxy.

Goldstone’s message, as de-
scribed to The New York Times
by the three people, indicates
that the Russian government was
the source of the potentially
damaging information. It does
not elaborate on the wider effort
by Russia to help the Trump
campaign.

There is no evidence to suggest
that the promised damaging
information was related to Rus-
sian government computer hack-

See > RUSSIA, A4

A LOOK AT THE SANCTIONS
LAW Trump |r. supposedly
discussed > A4

Seattle tech leaders frustrated
by block on ‘startup visa’

TRUMP ADMINISTRATION

Would have let foreign
entrepreneurs stay in U.S.

By RACHEL LERMAN
Seattle Times business reporter

The Trump administration’s delay of a
rule intended to make it easier for interna-
tional entrepreneurs to start up and build
companies in the U.S. has Seattle tech lead-
ers frustrated by national immigration poli-
Cy once again.

President Donald Trump’s administra-
tion, in its latest effort to restrict immigra-
tion, said it plans to cancel an Obama-era
program that would have allowed foreign
entrepreneurs who launch startup compa-
nies in the U.S. to live in the country.

On Monday, the administration an-

nounced it would delay the International
Entrepreneur Rule until next March as the
Department of Homeland Security launches
an additional review of the so-called “start-
up visa.” A notice the department issued
indicates that in the interim, the administra-
tion will propose canceling the program.

The program was set to go into effect next
week and would have let entrepreneurs who
are not U.S. citizens stay in the country for
two-and-a-half years while they raise money
and grow a business. The rule was finished
near the end of the Obama administration
and supported by the technology industry.

“I’s important because all the visa options
that we have are not suited for founders,”
said Seattle immigration attorney Tahmina
Watson, who helped craft the rule. “It was
going to fill a void that we have, and we've
had it for a very long time.”

See > VISAS, A12

The program
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citizens stay in
the country for
two-and-a-half
years while they
raise money and
grow a business.
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finished near the
end of the
Obama
administration
and supported
by the
technology
industry.

Bipartisan Congress at work:
Veterans’ agenda advancing

POLITICS | As most of
Congress fights over health
care and budget deadlines,
committees writing legislation
affecting vets move forward

ByNICHOLAS FANDOS
The New York Times

WASHINGTON — Magnani-
mous hearings. Bipartisan votes.
Substantial legislation on its way to
becoming law.

This is Congress? Something
strange is happening in the staid
hearing rooms of the House and
Senate veteran affairs committees
here this summer, though few have
taken notice.

Asthe rest of Congress fights
over the health care overhaul and
looming budget deadlines, the

committees writing legislation
affecting veterans are quietly mov-
ing forward with an ambitious,
long-sought and largely bipartisan
agenda that has the potential to
significantly reshape the way the
nation cares for its 21 million veter-
ans. It could also provide President
Donald Trump with a set of policy
victories he badly wants.

“It’s a case study in Washington
working as designed,” said Phillip

See > VETS, A7
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The high point of summer is waiting just 90 minutes from Vancouver, BC. Explore
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and biking trails, exhilarating activities, the Guinness World Record-breaking PEAK
2 PEAK Gondola and more. You'll find accommodation deals for every budget and
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From: John Burbank

To: Tim Burgess

Cc: Herbold, Lisa; Burgess. Tim; Sawant, Kshama; kshamaatcouncil@gmail.com; lisalouh@hotmail.com; Claire Tonry;
John Gibson (gibsoneconomics@comcast.net); Katie Wilson; Sund, Erik

Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s consideration of the local income tax

Date: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 9:34:01 PM

Thanks Tim. | will be on my way to prepare for the Governor's signing of the family leave
insurance law! Too many good thingsin one day

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2017, at 9:31 PM, Tim Burgess <councilmantim@gmail.com> wrote:

John, I'm sorry you can't be with us. Don't worry about the fiscal note; that will be
changed before final adoption on July 10.

On Tue, Jul 4, 2017 at 9:27 PM John Burbank <john@eoionline.org> wrote:

Dear Tim, Kshama, and Lisa,

I will not be at the committee meeting tomorrow, but Katie will be. | believe
she can cover any questions that may come up. With thisemail, | am also
asking Claire to attend, if possible.

| want to let you know that | reviewed the substitute ordinance and am very
pleased with its content, especially with the Rob Johnson suggested increase to
2.25%. On apopular note, with the Legislature raising property taxes on Seattle
households, the first priority of reducing property taxes rings true.

| also looked at the fiscal summary and the central council memos and noticed
that these had not been updated to the 2.25% tax rate. | don’t know how
important that is at this stage of the game.

Finally, | want to let you know my deep and profound thanks for pushing and
guiding thislocal income tax effort forward. Seattle stands out as model to go
forward, not backward, thanks to your |eadership.

Thiswill be awonderful finale for the past two weeks, in which the Legislature
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passed the best family leave insurance law in the nation, thanks partially to
Seattle’ s efforts to move forward on this. Now, with your actions tomorrow

and on July 10", Seattle can lead the state in cracking the ice for progressive
and equitabl e taxation.

John

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute
603 Stewart St., Suite 715

Sesttle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell

206-529-6345/office

"Building an economy that works - for everyone.”

Tim Burgess Sent from Gmail Mabile



From: Tim Burgess

To: John Burbank; Herbold, Lisa; Burgess, Tim; Sawant, Kshama; kshamaatcouncil@gmail.com;
lisalouh@hotmail.com

Cc: Claire Tonry; John Gibson (gibsoneconomics@comecast.net); Katie Wilson; Sund, Erik

Subject: Re: Tomorrow"s consideration of the local income tax

Date: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 9:30:54 PM

John, I'm sorry you can't be with us. Don't worry about the fiscal note; that will be changed
before final adoption on July 10.

On Tue, Jul 4, 2017 at 9:27 PM John Burbank <john@eoionline.org> wrote:

Dear Tim, Kshama, and Lisa,

I will not be at the committee meeting tomorrow, but Katie will be. | believe she can cover
any questions that may come up. With thisemail, | am also asking Claire to attend, if
possible.

| want to let you know that | reviewed the substitute ordinance and am very pleased with its
content, especially with the Rob Johnson suggested increase to 2.25%. On a popular note,
with the Legislature raising property taxes on Seattle households, the first priority of
reducing property taxes rings true.

| also looked at the fiscal summary and the central council memos and noticed that these had
not been updated to the 2.25% tax rate. | don’t know how important that is at this stage of
the game.

Finally, | want to let you know my deep and profound thanks for pushing and guiding this
local income tax effort forward. Seattle stands out as model to go forward, not backward,
thanks to your leadership.

Thiswill be awonderful finale for the past two weeks, in which the Legislature passed the
best family leave insurance law in the nation, thanks partially to Sesttle s efforts to move

forward on this. Now, with your actions tomorrow and on July 101", Seattle can lead the
state in cracking the ice for progressive and equitable taxation.

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

Tim Burgess Sent from Gmail Mobile



From: John Burbank

To: Burgess, Tim; Tim Burgess; Herbold, Lisa; lisalouh@hotmail.com; Sawant. Kshama; kshamaatcouncil@gmail.com
Cc: Sund, Erik; Katie Wilson; Claire Tonry; John Gibson (gibsoneconomics@comcast.net)

Subject: Tomorrow"s consideration of the local income tax

Date: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 9:27:32 PM

Dear Tim, Kshama, and Lisa,

I will not be at the committee meeting tomorrow, but Katie will be. | believe she can cover any
guestions that may come up. With this email, | am also asking Claire to attend, if possible.

| want to let you know that | reviewed the substitute ordinance and am very pleased with its
content, especially with the Rob Johnson suggested increase to 2.25%. On a popular note, with the
Legislature raising property taxes on Seattle households, the first priority of reducing property taxes
rings true.

| also looked at the fiscal summary and the central council memos and noticed that these had not
been updated to the 2.25% tax rate. | don’t know how important that is at this stage of the game.

Finally, | want to let you know my deep and profound thanks for pushing and guiding this local
income tax effort forward. Seattle stands out as model to go forward, not backward, thanks to your
leadership.

This will be a wonderful finale for the past two weeks, in which the Legislature passed the best family
leave insurance law in the nation, thanks partially to Seattle’s efforts to move forward on this. Now,

with your actions tomorrow and on July 10% Seattle can lead the state in cracking the ice for
progressive and equitable taxation.

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

Subject: Tomorrow"s Meeting for Trump-Proof Seattle
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 12:59:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Friends!

Now that the Seattle City Council has unanimously expressed the “City of Seattle’s intent to adopt a
progressive income tax targeting high-income households”, with introduction of an ordinance for

implementation by May 31st, and passage of this ordinance by July 10”‘,

we have a lot of work and tasks to complete in a short amount of time — less
than eight weeks!

Help us determine and double-down on our advocacy and our policy and legal work. We must make
sure that the City Council passes an actual ordinance with meaning, and teeth, and by July 10th!

Come to the Trump-Proof Seattle meeting, tomorrow:

Tuesday, May 16"

10 AM to 11:30 AM

EOI

603 Stewart St.,

Fourth Floor, Building Conference Room

See you tomorrow. We have the world in front of us!
John

John R. Burbank

Executive Director

Economic Opportunity Institute
603 Stewart St., Suite 715
Seattle WA 98101

206-755-5969/cell
206-529-6345/office

Building an economy that works - for everyone.

Economic
Opportunity
Institute
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From: Herbold, Lisa

To: Aldrich, Newell

Subject: FW: Tomorrow"s Meeting for Trump-Proof Seattle
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 4:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Can you attend? I'll be in committee.

From: John Burbank [mailto:john@eoionline.org]
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 3:56 PM

To: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>

Subject: Tomorrow's Meeting for Trump-Proof Seattle

Friends!

Today, May 1%, the Seattle City Council passed unanimously this resolution:

A RESOLUTION expressing The City of Seattle’s intent to adopt a progressive income tax targeting
high-income households.

The resolution includes a timeline, with introduction of an ordinance for implementation by May
31st, and passage of this ordinance by July 10th.

This achievement is thanks to the advocacy and activism of Trump-Proof Seattle. Washington DC
goes backward, we go forward.

Now we must double-down on our advocacy and our policy and legal work, to make sure that the
City Council passes an actual ordinance with teeth!

Help make this happen!

Come to Trump-Proof Seattle meeting, tomorrow:
Tuesday, May 2"

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

To: Herbold, Lisa; Aldrich, Newell

Cc: Katie Wilson

Subject: TPS-RESOLUTION JRB edits

Date: Saturday, April 22, 2017 8:06:38 PM
Attachments: TPS-RESOLUTION JRB edits.docx

Here are my edits.

Of course, Lisa is the final arbiter of all of this!
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RESOLUTION expressing intent to pass a Seattle progressive income tax



WHEREAS taxes are how we fund the basic infrastructure of society, and the tax code is as much an expression of our values as are the public goods and services we choose to fund with the resulting revenue; and



WHEREAS in Washington State, according to the Institute on Taxation and Economic Policy (ITEP), households with incomes below $21,000 paid on average 16.8% of their income in state and local taxes in 2015, whereas households with income in excess of $500,000 paid only 2.4%, making Washington State’s tax code the most regressive in the nation; and



WHEREAS this state of affairs can be attributed largely to the Washington State Supreme Court overturning an initiative to the people for a progressvie income tax which was approved with 70% of the vote in 1932, thus Washington State’s long-standing failure to implement any income-based tax, leaving our state and local governments unduly reliant on sales tax, property tax, and other regressive taxes; and



WHEREAS our upside-down tax system deepens poverty, diminishes opportunity for low and middle-income families, disproportionately harms communities of color, and protects and reinforces the privilege of the wealthy; and



WHEREAS by effectively enabling the wealthy to avoid fair taxation, creating a tax haven for the wealthy, Washington State has been rendered unable to fulfill basic duties of the state including such as the education of all children and , is among the worst states at caring for mentally ill adults care for the mentally ill; and 



WHEREAS Washington state , and ranks 35th in the nation for taxes paid relative to income; and



WHEREAS without progressive revenue tools, Seattle is in a weak position to respond to federal budget cuts proposed by the Trump administration, which would eliminate millions of dollars per year from Seattle’s budget for housing and human services and hundreds of millions from regional transit projects; and



WHEREAS the continuing technology boom has brought great wealth to the Seattle area and exacerbated the housing affordability crisis, which is compounding the financial strain on low- and middle-income households; and

WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.050 provides, in part, that the general grant of municipal power conferred on cities by Chapter 35A RCW “is intended to confer the greatest power of local self-government consistent with the Constitution of this state and shall be construed liberally in favor of such cities. Specific mention of a particular municipal power or authority contained in this title or in the general law shall be construed as in addition and supplementary to, or explanatory of the powers conferred in general terms by [that] chapter”; and



WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.020 provides, in part, that “the legislative body of each code city (inclusive of charter code cities) shall have all powers possible for a city or town to have under the Constitution of this state, and not specifically denied to code cities by law”; and 



WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.020 also provides that “legislative bodies of code cities (inclusive of charter code cities) shall have within their territorial limits all powers of taxation for local purposes except those which are expressly preempted by the state as provided in RCW 66.08.120, 82.36.440, 48.14.020, and 48.14.080”; now, therefore, be it



WHEREAS the City of Seattle can pioneer a legal pathway and build political momentum to enable the State of Washington and other local municipalities to put in place progressive tax systems; and



WHEREAS the “Trump Proof Seattle” Coalition has called for a 1.5% tax on adjusted gross income in excess of $250,000 per year, estimating that this would raise over $125 million M per year in the City of Seattle; and



WHEREAS revenue from such a systemic change in taxation could be dedicated to the provision of public services, including housing, education, and transit, and housing; creating green jobs and meeting carbon reduction goals; lowering regressive taxes; and replacing federal funding potentially lost through Trump budget cuts; and



WHEREAS local taxes based on income are levied by both counties and cities in 4,983 jurisdictions across the United States; and



WHEREAS any local income tax ordinance passed in Washington State can expect to face legal challenges that will give the State Supreme Court an opportunity to rule on two disputed areas of Washington State law, namely the constitutionality of a progressive income tax and the scope of local taxing authority; and



WHEREAS this circumstance underscores the need for care in writing such an ordinance, to maximize the chances of prevailing in court, as well as but also for urgency in passing such an ordinance it, so that the legal process can commence and this vital new revenue tool be available as soon as possible,



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED



1. The Seattle City Council intends to consider a progressive income tax ordinance by the end of May 2017, with passage by the Fourth of July, 2017aiming for passage by July 10, 2017.



2. The Council, the Mayor, the Executive, City Attorney, the Economic Opportunity Institute, the Transit Riders Union, and the and members of the Trump Proof Seattle Coalition will work together to craft the ordinance, and may engage outside legal counsel as needed.



3. Components of this legislation that need to be determined include:



a. Whether the tax is levied on adjusted gross income, or only on certain components of adjusted gross income such as capital gains, interest, and dividends

b. The threshold above which income is taxed, and/or below which households are exempted from the tax

c. At what percentage(s) income is taxed

d. The dedication of the revenue so raised



4. The guiding principle in crafting this legislation will be to chart the strongest possible legal path, with the understanding that the City of Seattle intends to test the constitutionality of a progressive income tax and the scope of local authority, so that a legal victory will result in new, robust progressive revenue tools for municipalities throughout Washington State. In making decisions about the aforementioned components of legislation, legal viability will be the primary consideration, outweighing questions of how much revenue is desirable, how new revenue should be dedicated, and what various political and organizational representatives actors prefer.




WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.050 provides, in part, that the general grant of municipal power conferred on cities by Chapter 35A RCW “is intended to confer the greatest power of local self-government consistent with the Constitution of this state and shall be construed liberally in favor of such cities. Specific mention of a particular municipal power or authority contained in this title or in the general law shall be construed as in addition and supplementary to, or explanatory of the powers conferred in general terms by [that] chapter”; and



WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.020 provides, in part, that “the legislative body of each code city shall have all powers possible for a city or town to have under the Constitution of this state, and not specifically denied to code cities by law”, specifically including the rendering of educational services commonly or conveniently rendered by cities; and 



WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.020 also provides that “legislative bodies of code cities shall have within their territorial limits all powers of taxation for local purposes except those which are expressly preempted by the state as provided in RCW 66.08.120, 82.36.440, 48.14.020, and 48.14.080”; now, therefore, be it
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expressing intent to pass a Seattle



 



progressive income tax



 



 



WHEREAS taxes are how we fund the basic infrastructure of 



society



, and the



 



tax 



code is as much an expression of our values as are the public goods and services we 



choose to fund with the resulting revenue; and



 



 



WHEREAS 



in Washington State, 



according to the Institute on Taxation and Economic 



Policy (ITEP), households with incomes



 



below $21,000 paid on average



 



16.8% of 



their income in state and local taxes



 



in 2015



, 



whereas households



 



with 
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excess of $500,000 paid



 



only 2.4%
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making Washington State’s tax code



 



the most 



regressive in the nation
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WHEREAS 



this state of affairs can be attributed largely t
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the Washington State 



Supreme Court overturning an initiative to the people 



for a pr
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gressvie income tax 



which was approved



 



with 70% of the vote in 1932



, thus 



 



leaving our



 



state and local 



governments unduly reliant on sales tax, property t
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x, and other regressive taxes; 



and



 



 



WHEREAS our upside
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down tax system deepens poverty, diminishes opportunity 



for low and middle



-



income families, disproportionately harms communities of color, 



and protects and reinforces



 



the privilege of the wealthy; and



 



 



WHEREAS 



by effectively 



enabling



 



the wealthy to avoid fair taxation, 
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State has been 
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unable to fulfill 



basic duties of the state 



including 
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education



 



of all children



 



and 



 



care 
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mentally ill; and 



 



 



WHEREAS Washington state 
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in the nation for taxes paid relative to 



income
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progressive revenue 



tools,



 



Seattle



 



is



 



in a weak position to 



respond to



 



federal budget cuts proposed by the Trump administration



, which would 



eliminate millions of dollars per year from Seattle’s budget for housing and human 



services and hundreds of millions from regional tran



sit projects



; and



 



 



WHEREAS 



RCW 35A.11.050 provides, in part, that the general grant of municipal 



power conferred on cities by Chapter 35A RCW “is intended to confer the greatest 



power of local self



-



government consistent with the Constitution of this state and 



shall be construed libe



rally in favor of such cities. Specific mention of a particular 



municipal power or authority contained in this title or in the general law shall be 



construed as in addition and supplementary to, or explanatory of the powers 



conferred in general terms by [t



hat] chapter”; and



 



 



WHEREAS RCW 35A.11.020 provides, in part, that “the legislative body of each code 



city 



(inclusive of 



charter code cities



) 



shall have all powers possible for a city or town 



to have under the Constitution of this state, and not specifically denied to code cities 



by law”



; and 
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To: Katie Wilson; Herbold, Lisa; Lisa Herbold; Aldrich, Newell; Claire Tonry
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From: John Burbank

To: Tim Burgess; Burgess. Tim; Tim Burgess (timothy burgess@msn.com)
Subject: FW: Wanted: Smart, Transparent, Fair, and Adequate Tax Policy
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:07:33 AM

Thanks for this, Tim!

From: Councilmember Tim Burgess [mailto:tim.burgess@seattle.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 9:04 AM

To: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>

Subject: Wanted: Smart, Transparent, Fair, and Adequate Tax Policy

Trouble seeing the message? View this email in your browser.

\
@IS Councilmember Tim Burgess

QP GITY VIEW

NEWSLETTER

From my blog

Washington State’s tax system is terribly unfair. Our
lowest income households pay a higher percentage of
their income in taxes than do our highest income
households. Don’t believe it? Read all about it here and

SPD Found in "Initial
Compliance" on Use of Force

here. More Taxes: Fair and Effective?
It lacks transparency—do you know what your Defending the Rule of Law

household pays in total city, county, and state taxes each
year? No, you don'’t, and | don'’t either. Read The Seattle
Times’ EY| Guy to learn precisely why our tax burden is so On my desk
opaque.

Ajay Chaudry. Taryn Morrissey
It’'s not adequate to fund essential government Christina Weiland. Hiro
services, like basic education and early learning Yoshikawa: Cradle to
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opportunities for our children.

It's not stable. Because of its reliance on sales taxes,
governments in Washington State can see huge swings in
revenue as the economy moves through its regular ups
and downs.

What can we do to improve our tax system?

Tax discussions are difficult because they can be dry and
wonky, and many of us are already concerned about
affording our own family’s necessities, not to mention
funding essential government services. But we need a
statewide, robust policy conversation on how to solve the
tax mess we have today.

Local economist Dick Conway, a man | know as a
thoughtful, pragmatic, and thorough professional, has
studied tax policy for decades. He recently updated his
study of taxes in every state. Conway’s analysis looked at
five characteristics of taxes: fairness, adequacy, stability,
transparency, and economic vitality. His conclusion, as in
his earlier work, is that Washington’s tax system
“continues to be dysfunctional.” Conway argues that the

solution is a flat-rate personal income tax that eliminates
the need for other taxes.

This suggestion causes consternation in many people.
Personal income tax! We don't have one, they say, and
we don't need one.

Well, Washington State already has a corporate income
tax; we call it the “business and occupation tax.” The tax is
based on gross revenues, not net revenues, which means
companies pay it even if they don’'t make a profit. Large
companies don't object because the rate of the tax is
relatively low (ranging from 0.13% to 3.3%, depending on
business classification), but it can make things hard for
small or new companies.

So, what'’s the solution to this overly complicated,
politically charged issue? Conway suggests a personal
income flat tax of 10.5% annually, a rate that is in the
narrow range of what the national, average household
state and local tax burden has been, going back to 1970.
Had Conway'’s plan been in place in 2015, Washington
State would have raised $38.3 billion in state and local
taxes, about $4 billion more than was collected with the
current tax system. That would have covered the
estimated shortfall in education funding and left about $2
billion for other needs.

Whether or not Conway'’s flat tax idea is the best is

Kindergarten: A New Plan to
Combat Inequality

Here is a very pragmatic and
effective road map that will pay
huge dividends for our children.
Chaudry, Weiland and
Yoshikawa helped me with early
policy and design issues for the
Seattle Preschool Program. |
highly recommend this book for
those who want to move the
needle and solve our children's
opportunity gap.

Through the lens

If you have time and interest, you
can watch an interview with me
and Councilmember Lisa Herbold
discussing affordable housing
and progress on SPD reform.
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irrelevant at this point; we need to have a serious
policy conversation about solutions. The outcome
should be a tax structure that allows our lower-income
neighbors to pay less, our middle-income neighbors
to pay about the same, and our highest-income
neighbors to pay more while, at the same time,
introducing more transparency, more fairness, more
stability, and more adequacy.

Seattle Times business columnist Jon Talton thinks we
should consider a local income tax in Seattle to prompt a
statewide conversation. Not everyone agrees, including
Talton’s bosses, as this editorial in yesterday’s Seattle
Times shows.

This is a conversation my colleagues and | will jumpstart
this afternoon when the Council will likely adopt a policy
resolution setting the framework for establishing a city-
based income tax. As with many important matters,
Seattle can lead the way toward a more fair, just, and
sustainable tax system for the people of Washington. That
would be good for everyone.

Councilmember Tim Burgess

Email: tim.burgess@seattle.gov
Phone: (206) 684-8806

Online: Council Website
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From: John Burbank

To: Herbold, Lisa

Cc: Aldrich, Newell

Subject: FW: Why Art Matters: April 12 @ Youngstown // City Homelessness Levy Not Moving Forward // South Park
Business Roundtable // Terminal 5 Update

Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 4:51:40 PM

| support efforts to develop options to find new, less regressive revenue sources to fund essential city
services, such as efforts that could prompt a legal challenge with the objective of overturning the
statewide prohibition against state and municipal income taxes.

YES!!

From: Councilmember Lisa Herbold [mailto:lisa.herbold @seattle.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 4:48 PM

To: John Burbank <john@eoionline.org>

Subject: Why Art Matters: April 12 @ Youngstown // City Homelessness Levy Not Moving Forward //
South Park Business Roundtable // Terminal 5 Update

Trouble seeing the message? View this email in your browser.

Y
QIS Councilmember Lisa Herbold
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WHY ART MATTERS: APRIL1Z @

SOUTH PARK BUSINESS

ROUNDTABLE

TERMINAL 5 UPDATE

LETTER RE: 35TH AVENUE SW AND
FEDERAL FUNDING PRIORITIES

Why Art Matters: April 12 @ Youngstown

On April 12, KUOW, the Office of Arts and Culture and | will be hosting a
forum, Why Does Art Matter, at Youngstown Cultural Center, from 6-8 p.m.

The 2018 federal budget released by Donald Trump proposes elimination of
federal support for the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) and the
Corporation for Public Broadcasting (CPB).

The Office of Arts and Culture (OAC) notes that local groups received $750,000
from the NEA for more than 23 organizations, and Seattle Public Schools
received $100,000 for The Creative Advantage, a partnership of OAC and the
Seattle Foundation.

The Office of Arts and Culture’s website has additional details:

A panel moderated by KUOW'’s Marcie Sillman will discuss the role of public
investments in the arts and the health of our community, and the current
landscape of dedicated arts funding. Confirmed panelists include Vivian
Phillips, Seattle Arts Commission; Simon Woods, Seattle Symphony;

and James Miles, Executive Director of Arts Corps. Break-out sessions after
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the panel will focus on diving more deeply into specific issues and action steps.

Now more than ever, the arts play an important role in defining our identity and
leading the way for racial equity. The National Endowment for the Arts, the
National Endowment for the Humanities, and the Corporation for Public
Broadcasting are vital for our community’s well-being. The President’s
proposed budget would eliminate federal funding for these agencies, and brings
up questions about how to continue this important work, as well as the larger
question of what the elimination of government-sponsored cultural agencies
communicates to Americans and the rest of the world.

A statement | released notes the numerous_ local groups that receive funding.

A Full federal budget proposal expected in May.

April 12, 2017, 6-8 p.m. doors open at 5:30 p.m.
Youngstown Cultural Center

4408 Delridge Way SW, Seattle, WA 98106
RSVP here

City Homelessness Levy Not Moving Forward

citizens' initiative asking Seattle voters to approve a new property tax levy to
fund services for unsheltered individuals and families.

Without knowing more about the impact this would have on low and moderate
income renters and homeowners, | had concerns about passage of a

new property tax measure. Prior to the passage of the Seattle 2016 Housing
Levy and Sound Transit 3, we had some good information about how much
people in Seattle paid in property taxes as compared to our neighbors in 19
other jurisdictions. At the time, it turned out that, when adjusted for assessed
value, our property taxes are lower than 17 other jurisdictions in our region,
only Bellevue and Mercer Island had lower property taxes. Without adjusting

for assessed value we fell in about the middle of the pack.

Fast forward to 2017 and the arrival of our 2017 property tax bills. According
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the King County Tax Assessor’s Office:

“Initiatives approved by voters last year will increase King County property
taxes in 2017, resulting in additional investments in schools, fire protection and
transportation. Most property tax revenue, nearly 52%, will pay for schools...
While individual property taxes vary depending upon location, property taxes
went up 7.96% percent at the aggregate level. Countywide, property tax billings
will be $4.8 billion in 2017, up from $4.5 billion from last year. Property taxes
are the primary funding source for schools, public safety, parks and libraries.”

| have asked the Tax Assessor’s office to provide me with a new, updated
comparison of property tax paid in nearby jurisdictions - post passage of the
Seattle 2016 Housing Levy and Sound Transit 3. This information should help
policymakers and the public make decisions about future property tax
measures.

Washington state is one of only seven states without a State income tax. We
have the nation’s most regressive state and local tax systems. Therefore, we
priorities. The poorest 20% of earners pay 16.8% of their income in taxes,
compared to 2.4% for the top 1% of earners. In other words, the poorest 20%
must work two full months just to pay those taxes; yet the wealthiest 1% pay
their years’ worth of taxes in only 6 weekdays. Any tax increase falls hardest on
those who can least afford it.

In his announcement, the Mayor joined King County Executive Dow
Constantine in support of a new regional 2018 effort that would increase the
sales tax by 0.1 percent. This countywide sales tax increase would provide $68
million per year for services focused on getting shelter and permanent housing
for people who are currently unsheltered. Though our region is home to the
two most wealthy people on the planet, | am hearing from many people who
say that they are getting priced out of Seattle. | support efforts to

develop options to find new, less regressive revenue sources to fund essential
city services, such as efforts that could prompt a legal challenge with the
objective of overturning the statewide prohibition against state and municipal
income taxes.
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South Park Business Roundtable

The Seattle Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce has started a new effort to
focus on advocacy for small neighborhood businesses. To do so they have
begun to collaborate with smaller neighborhood chambers. As part of this effort,
they have facilitated a series of business roundtable conversations with
Councilmembers in their home districts. On Tuesday, | had the pleasure of
attending one co-convened by the West Seattle Chamber and South Park

opportunities and challenges for small businesses as well as emerging issues
at City Hall. We discussed issues ranging from concerns about use of a
Junction port-a-potty for activities other than intended, to the impacts of some
business license tax certificate fee that - for the first time - includes a new and
higher tier for businesses with $5 million in revenue from a $110/year fee paid
last year to $1,000/year beginning this year and $2,000 in 2019. Creating such
a tier for larger business was a priority of mine because it allowed the City

to hold harmless the smallest 85% of Seattle business — those with $500,000 or
less a year in revenue.

I look forward to continuing this dialogue with the Metropolitan Chamber, South
Park, and West Seattle business owners to ensure neighborhood businesses
have their voices heard at City Hall.

Terminal 5 Update

Terminal 5 (T5), behind the Chelan Café, has been empty since late 2014. The
Port Commission authorized $4.7 million for modernization of the terminal. You

shore power, and the addition of broadband back-up alarms. The letter was my
comment responding to the Port’s Draft Environmental Impact Study (DEIS). |
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felt it was important to give voice to the impacts of the project on behalf of
District 1 constituents who live in the area. Subsequently, the Port released

Once that proposes was completed the Port applied for a Shoreline Substantial
Development Application with the Seattle Department of Construction and
Inspection (SDCI). On Monday, SDCI issued an analysis of the application,
placed on the Master Use Permit; among them are the use of broadband back-
up alarms, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Seattle
Department of Transportation to establish a railroad quiet zone, and a MOU
with Puget Sound Clear Air Agency to implement an Air Quality Management
Program to be consistent with the objectives described in the SEPA analysis.

| will continue to follow and continue to advocate for the use shore power when
a ship has the capabilities.

Letter re: 35th Avenue SW and
Federal Funding Priorities

| recently sent two letters regarding transportation priorities.

of 35" Avenue SW, which is one of only a few north/south arterials in West
Seattle, and a key link to the West Seattle Bridge. I've received numerous
complaints about the condition of the pavement since taking office at the start
of 2016, and experienced the poor condition of the road in my travels.
Complaints have increased recently.

The letter, linked here, details some of what I've heard from West Seattle
residents, and requests, “please consider this letter a request to examine and

repair potholes on 35" Avenue SW from Roxbury to Alaska. I'd appreciate an
answer to this request as soon as possible.” In the longer term, the letter
requests SDOT:
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to Morgan as a planned paving project for 2023;

» To provide the current pavement condition rating of 35t according to the

» Provide the estimated cost for the paving work on 35" and
» Whether they have an update to the 2013 Arterial Pavement Condition

shows a significant portion of 35 as dark red, the worst rating.
| appreciated SDOT'’s quick response saying that “...later this month our crews
will be doing a concerted effort to address potholes caused by the wet and cold

winter. 35" Ave SW is on their plan as a route to be targeted.”

SDOT also indicated they would be in touch later on my larger request re:
modifying the pavement plan, and acknowledged that they have begun looking
at the implications, as well as my request to re-evaluate the corridor.

Federal Funding Priorities

Jayapal reached out to elected officials in the district regarding their priorities; |
appreciate her collaborative approach.

| noted the importance of Seattle receiving the $55 million federal Fast Lane
grant for the Lander Sireet overpass project, which would take traffic over the
railroad tracks. The railroad tracks result in 4.5 hours of road closures daily; this
IS important to maintaining access to Downtown from West Seattle and South
Park.

| also note that with the passage of ST3, light rail is scheduled to arrive to West
Seattle in 2030. The timetable could be delayed, or the project endangered, if
funding to complete ST2 does not proceed as planned. The letter notes support
for full federal funding for the Northgate to Lynnwood line, the Angle Lake-
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Federal Way line, and the Tacoma Link extension.

Finally, the letter notes that funding for the Center City Streetcar is not a priority
of mine, given the uncertainty of access through Downtown Seattle during the
removal of the Alaskan Way Viaduct, construction of a new Alaskan Way, and
potential construction of the Washington State Convention Center expansion,
with the potential for severe disruption of access to Downtown from West
Seattle and South Park.

The One Center City group comprised of SDOT, Metro, Sound Transit and
others is looking for ways to maintain access to Downtown, and is expected to
release a proposal later this month, or next month. The Viaduct is currently
scheduled for removal in 2019, with a new Alaskan Way scheduled to open in
2020, which raises the question of how buses that use the Viaduct to access
Downtown (e.g. the C Line) will access Downtown.

Lisa Herbold

Email: Lisa.Herbold@seattle.gov
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